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SUPPLEMENTAL / BID BULLETIN No. 2020P-0463-01 
 

  
1st Supplemental / Bid Bulletin on the 

 

 
HIRING OF CONSOLIDATOR FOR THE COLLABORATION PROJECT “PHILIPPINE 

EXPORT PROMOTION PACKAGE" BETWEEN DTI-CITEM AND DFA-OUIER 
 
 

To all Prospective Bidders: 
 
This Supplemental / Bid Bulletin is issued to clarify, modify or amend items in the Bid Documents of the 
above requirements. 
 
This shall form an integral part of the Bid documents. 
 

Amendment: 

 
The following sections of the Philippine Bidding Document has been revised: 
 

• Section VI – Schedule of Requirements 

• Section VII – Technical Specifications 
 

Please see attached Revised Philippine Bidding Document. 
 

Addendum: 

 
The following annexes has been added in the Philippine Bidding Document: 
 

• Annex A – List of Products 

• Annex B – List of Receipients 

• Annex C – Schedule of Delivery 

• Distribution Schedule Summary 
 

Please see attached Revised Philippine Bidding Document 
 

 
This Supplemental/Bid Bulletin is being issued to clarify/modify/amend the specifications of the requirement 
needed, and not for purposes of delaying the proceedings of RA 9184. 
 
Issued this 18th day of May 2021. 

 
 
 

 
 
 

                                                                      ATTY. ANNA GRACE I. MARPURI 
                         Chairman, Bids and Awards Committee 



ANNEX A 

QUERIES / CLARIFICATIONS 

THE HIRING OF CONSOLIDATOR FOR THE COLLABORATION PROJECT “PHILIPPINE 

EXPORT PROMOTION PACKAGE" BETWEEN DTI-CITEM AND DFA-OUIER 

INQUIRIES ANSWER / CLARIFICATIONS 
1. Are the bidder to purchase the products to be 
shipped out? If yes, what are the list of the products?  

Please refer to Annex A: List of Products in the 
Philippine Bidding Document. 

2. Does the Php 1,200 per set budget be part of the 
ABC? 

Yes. 

3. Do you have format of the Financial Proposal? The format of the financial proposal and bid price 
schedule can be acquired by direct request or in the 
GPPB website and the CITEM Website.  

4. In compliance of tech specs, do we need to give 
statement? or just answer "Comply"?  

State your compliance by indicating “Comply” and 
attaching your signature in Section VII-Technical 
Specifications of the Philippine Bidding Document.  

5. How many copies of bid to submit? One Set containing one Technical Component and one 
Financial Component in separate envelopes. 

6. Just to clarify, all documents needed can be 
provided by your end? Like the FDA and MSDS? 

No. Please refer to Section VI – Schedule of 
Requirements, Item 1 (second bullet). 

7. How about the product, during post qual will 
bidders need product samples to present? 

No samples to be presented for the post-qualification. 
However, please take note of the inspection and test 
to be conducted during the contract implementation.  
 
Please refer to Section V – Special Conditions of 
Contract last row. 

8. To clarify, the ABC of 3M is for the purchase and 
shipping while the remaining is for the consolidation, 
packing, and warehousing?  

Please refer to Section VII – Technical Specifications, 
Item 8 of Qualifications and Technical Evaluation 

9. When will the details of suppliers of products to be 
given? Will the details be included in the supplemental 
/ bid bulletin? 

Details of Suppliers will be provided to the winning 
Bidder. 

10. Wish to check if possible, to get the size of the box 
and its approximate weight, for our reference and 
basis of costing. 

Weight of Basket (Empty) approximately 1.5 to 2 kg 
Size of the Basket - 13 x 8 x 9 inches 

 


